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Thank you Kevin

We shall arrange for this to be filed with the Court / served on Freeths.

Kind regards

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

' GRO

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON " Min)

From: Kevin Morgan [mailtos GRO

Sent: 09 November 2017 15:00

To: Amy Prime

Cc: Mark Underwood1; Rodric Williams; Andrew Parsons

Subject: Rejoinder

Hello Rod,

Following our phone conversation please find the scanned copy of the rejoinder attached.

Thanks,

Kevin Morgan

Executive Assistant to the Group Director of
Legal, Risk & Governance
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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